Michelle Blue

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Agenda
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Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Wednesday, February 19, 2020 6:59 PM

Justinlee@utah.gov; mhussey@utah.gov; alainal@juabcounty.com;
bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; bpeart@richcountyut.org; braymond@daggettcounty.org;
BrendaT@emery.utah.gov; bryan@uacnet.org; camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov;
clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; dbrenchley@utah.gov; dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org;
elections@kane.utah.gov; gingermcmuIIin@beaver.utah.gov;
jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;jevans@duchesne.utah.gov;
jiﬂ.zoIIinger@cachecounty‘org;jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; kgleave@piute.utah.gov;
kim.gardner@cachecounty.org; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov;
krobinson@summitcounty.org; lori.perez@carbon.utah.gov; Taylor,Lynn;
mgillette@tooeleco.org; mhoward@summitcounty.org; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us;
mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org; Pam Tueller:
ryan@wayne.utah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.gov; seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov;
sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Sherrie Swensen; Scott Tingley; swilkerson@morgan-
county.net; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; bmckenzie@davisco.gov;
cgriffiths@co.wasatch.ut.us; ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov; Intern,Elections:
kpallesen@daggettcounty.org; markm@utah.gov; mcrook@wasatch.utah.gov;
melaniea@washco.utah.gov; mjackson@co.davis.ut.us; Hatch,Ricky; Cowley,Ryan;
cmikesell@morgan-county.net; sclark@morgan-county.net; Stephen Moore; Stuart Tsai;
tduncan@uintah.utah.gov; tlake@ morgan-county.net; wmcknight@wasatch.utah.gov;
slyon@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Lannie Chapman; Lincoln Shurtz; zeke@uacnet.org;
Brandy Grace; Melanie Abplanalp; ckoch@co.davis.ut.us

Agenda and List of Bills-Feb 20 S
Bills-2020 as of Feb 19.xlsx; Ideas for future legislation.docx

1. Oursecond win! SB47 — makes signatures on voter documents protected

2. Update on bills

3. Begin list of ideas for future legislation (for next year) See attached Word doc for a draft
4. (*If time allows) Primer on the legislative process

Thanks!
R.

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor
Weber County

2380 Washington Bivd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCounthtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909

#WinninginWeber




TOTAL: 30

Date Updatel Bill Number

Title

What Bill Does

2/4/2020|SB83

Voter
Registration
Information
Amendments

Repeals most of the voter privacy bill from 2018. Wipes
out all current private voter records.

Ballot & Voter

Removes language from the ballot regarding unaffiliated
candidates. LG proposed amendment. Previously the

211172020/ 5628 z:er: dar:z:ts "Plain Language" bill. 3rd sub allows multi-county state
reps/senators to file w/ LG's office as well.
Property Tax -
; Allows a property owner to designate a second person
2/6/2020}1HB268 holee to receive tax-related notices.
Amendments
Provides a rebate in property taxes for property owners
Property Tax who spend $ to remove fire hazards from around the
SB134 Exemption for  [perimeter of their structures. The bill currently shows
Wildfire the assessor applying the rebate/reduction. Rebate
must be spread across all taxing entities.
requires counties to report annually to state auditor:
* the government agency's collection, use, & disclosure
of personal identifying information;
* any misuse or improper disclosure of personal
S:;grrggnent identifying information: and
2/10/2020|HB265 T * measures taken to notify individuals of any misuse or
ransparency |. A ; S ;
Act improper disclosure of personal identifying information &
to prevent future misuse or improper disclosure; and
Requires the state auditor to post on state website the
annual reports, & a list of each government agency that
fails to provide the report
Bonding : 2t ; o
2/11/2020|SB115 Ariabirsnis Modifies General Obligation bonding provisions
Single-mark
2/7/12020|HB70 Straight Ticket |Eliminates straight-party voting.
Voting

1/27/2020

Initiatives and
Referenda
Amendments

Requires clerks to post voter name and ID, but not
signatures, on county website for 45 days. Currently, we
post the name and precinct.




Local
Government and

LG-suggested bill. Establishes County Clerk as the
"keeper" of entity registrations. Amends provisions
governing the local government and limitied purpose

2/5/2020|HB31 Limited Purpose |entity registry. Would require the municipal recorder to
Entity Registry |register on behalf of the county, require certain
Amendments  |nonprofits to register within 6 months of fiscal year end.
Registration requirements for charter schools
Campaign
2/6/2020|HB253 Finance
Amendments

2/6/2020|SB91

Election Process
Amendments

Redefines SB54 and reclassifies politicial parties into A,
B, C, D, based on use of signature gathering and
caucus/convention.

Municipal Office

only applies for situations where a municipality/district/
etc. doesn't contract with a county to run their election

2/11/2020|HB221 and Local AND they don't have early voting polling places or they
Elections don't have an election day vote center. If these criteria
are met, voters cannot same-day register.
Property Tax Requires additional information to be included on the
2/11/2020{HB164 Notification Property Valuation Notice, including info related to
Amendments appeal deadlines and property tax rates.

2/3/2020|HB217

Recall of United
States Senator

Amends Election Code to provide for the recall of a
United States Senator

1/27/2020

Joint Resolution
Ratifying an
amendment to
the United
States
Constitution

Ratifies the Equal Rights Amendment to the Constitution
of the United States




This is our VBM/election code rewrite. Moves voter
registration deadline to 11 days, regardless of how they
Election register. Also, by default, the 11 days becomes the

2111120201HRI8 Amendments party affiliation deadline as well. This also establishes
that every election is a by-mail election (including local
districts, etc.).

2/11/2020|SB58 Daylight Savings

In Process

For initiatives, puts 2-3 bullet points of arguments
Ballot Initiative ~ for/against on the ballot and a statement by independent
Amendments commission on whether the initiative can work as

written.
Candidate Filing
Status
Amendments
Candidate Filing
Amendments
Election Code
Amendments
Initiative
Process
Amendments
Joint Resolution
Recognizing
Election
Milestones

Would allow a candidate to declare intent to run, just like
declaring intent to gather signatures.
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From: Brian McKenzie <bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 8:31 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky

Ce: Sherrie Swensen; Cowley,Ryan; Curtis Koch (ckoch@co.davis.ut.us); Lannie Chapman;
Lindsey Parkinson; justinlee@utah.gov; zeke@uacnet.org

Subject: Re: Rep. Hall's HB173 - substitute

Ricky,

Thank you for your work on this. If it is an estimate then this is something that we can do with little to no impact on our
current processes.

Brian McKenzie, CERA

Chief Deputy Clerk/Auditor
bmckenzie@DavisCountyUtah.gov
801-451-3508

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 6:01 PM Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:

Spoke with Rep. Hall today. | told him that even with the suggested changes below, the clerks would still not like his
bill, because it takes us away from counting the actual results. He agreed to allow the number to be an estimate, and
to replace “voted ballots” with “ballots received by the election officer that have not yet been processed.” Better, but
still an unnecessary distraction from doing what we should be doing.

Any other thoughts?

Carpe Diem

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO
Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Bivd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909

#WinninginWeber



Michelle Blue
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From: Brian Newby <BNewby@eac.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11:07 AM
To: apmiller@dcboe.org; astarling@tnaficio.org; Anthony.Stevens@sos.nh.goyv;

auditor@co.jasper.ia.us; Aulii.c.tenn@hawaii.gov; bgoeckner@outlook.com:
bking@iec.in.gov; bmatthews@elections.il.gov; bmosley@lafayettecoms.com;
bpkemp@so0s.ga.gov; bryan.caskey@sos.ks.gov; BuckhouseD@casscountynd.gov;
BWestfall@wvsos.com; bwood@putnamwv.org; carol.morris@elections.ok.gov;
carol.olson@sos.iowa.gov; carol.thompson@alaska.gov; chrissy.peters@sos.mo.gov;
countyclerk@jeffersoncountyclerk.org; cpekron@qgtlaw.com; DCorson@mt.gov;
debby.erickson@crowwing.us; derrin.robinson@co.harney.or.us;
dkunko@co.chaves.nm.us; dorsetclerk@gmail.com; douglas.kellner@elections.ny.gov;
dousan@oklahomacounty.org; dshively@lancaster.ne.gov;
dwight.shellman@sos.state.co.us; elaine.manlove@state.de.us; elections@cobma.us;
elections@traviscountytx.gov; espencer@azsos.gov; fiti.tavai@gmail.com;
gary.poser@state.mn.us; genevieve.whitaker@vi.goy;
Griddlemoser@staffordcountyva.goy; HARSMANS@mcohio.org;
Hawley.robertson@sos.ms.gov; howard.sholl@state.de.us; Howell@sos.mo.goyv;
jacksoncountyclerk@gmail.com;jerry.pettit@co.kittitas.wa.us;
Jjgonzales@co.albany.wy.us; Jmarks@pa.gov; joe.iseke@gec.guam.gov;
John.Merrill@sos‘AIabama.gov;josie.bahnke@alaska.gov;jpg@CIarkCountyNV.gov;
JRonceIIi@BIoomfieldtwp.org;jsilrum@nd.gov;julie.flynn@maine.gov;
justinlee@utah.gov; jwendland@SOS.NV.gov: kai.schon@wyo.gov;
Kari.Fresquez@state.nm.us; katie.brown@maryland.gov; kingram@sos.texas.gov;
KU@portlandmaine.gov; Kristin.Gabriel@state.sd.us; Ibailey@augustaga.gov;
lealofi.uiagalelei@eo.as.gov; Igough@earthlink.net; Ihmoor@hotamail.com;
ljperret@Ipclerk.com; LPhaneuf@ Burrillville.org; Ivonnessi@aol.com;
marci@elections.sc.gov; Maria.Matthews@ DOS.myflorida.com;
maria.pangelinan@gec.guam.gov; Mark.Goins@tn.gov; maryellen.allen@ky.gov;
Mellette@goldenwest.net; mgill@dcboe.org;
Michael.Dickerson@meck#enburgcountync.gov; michael.haas@wi.gov;
Michelle.Tassinari@sec.state.ma.us; Neal.kelley@rov.ocgov.com;
nikki.charlson@maryland.gov, pattyweeks@co.nezperce.id.us; peggy.reeves@ct.gov;
plux@co.okaloosa.fl.us; pwolfe@ohiosecretaryofstate.gov;
rachel.bledi@albanycounty.com; rallende@cee.gobierno.pr;
rmoore@cascadecountymt.gov; Robert.Giles@sos.nj.gov; robertd@pointing.com;
rrock@sos.ri.gov; rsantos@co.weld.co.us; rvalenzuela@risc.maricopa.gov;
sbrewer@co.butler.pa.us; Shirley.magarifuji@mauicounty.us; SLapsley@sos.ca.gov;
Sherrie Swensen; Steve.trout@state.or.us; stevenreed @ mc-ala.org;
stuart.holmes@sos.wa.gov; tdecarlo@waterburyct.org; thurst@sos.idaho.gov;
TR_county_clerk@wan.kdor state ks.us; trethlake@co.st-joseph.in.us;
veronica.degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov; wanda.hemphill@yorkcountygov.com;
WaValez@cee.gobierno.pr; will.senning@sec.state.vt.us: WilliamsS1 @michigan.gov

Cc: Christy McCormick; Brian Hancock; Cliff Tatum
Subject: Re: Voluntary Voting System Guidelines 2.0 Update
Attachments: VVSG 2 point ZERO field comments_StBD.xIsx

Thank you to Peggy Reeves for calling out the missing attachment, now here with my apologies.

Brian Newby



As the next step in the statutory process for approving modifications to the VVSG, the Standards Board had
scheduled a meeting last month to consider VVSG 2.0 and make its own recommendations to the EAC. That
meeting was cancelled and the next meeting of the full membership of the Standards Board will now be
rescheduled by the EAC, in coordination with the Standards Board Executive Board. We hope that the date
and location of this meeting can be announced later this month.

However, the unfortunate cancellation of the January meeting does provide more opportunity to you for
review VVSG 2.0 and submit your own comments.

A spreadsheet listing each specific VVSG 2.0 Guideline is attached to this email (and is the same spreadsheet
provided to you earlier with the initial transmission of the VVSG 2.0, but contains comments previously
submitted). Please use this spreadsheet to set forth any additional comments on the specific guidelines so that
they can be compiled for presentation to the other members of the Standards Board and to the EAC.

While the next Standards Board meeting will be the proper forum for our consideration of VVSG 2.0 by the full
membership of the body, we will also have the opportunity to present initial individual comments received
from members to the EAC at a meeting of that body tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, February 13, 2018. As
Chair of the Executive Board, | will present all of your comments received as of that date for the record, but
plan to emphasize that prior consideration and approval of these proposals by the full membership of the
Standards Board is essential for compliance with the letter and spirit of the law providing for the proper
sequence of timing of the public comment period on VV5G 2.0.

To provide individual comments for presentation at the February 13 EAC meeting, please respond to my email
and copy Brian Newby, at bnewby@eac.gov. The EAC Testing and Certification staff will compile the
comments for the meeting.

| understand that the EAC hopes to initiate the required 90 day comment period and consider incorporating
the comments it receives into VVSG 2.0, and that the final version of VVSG 2.0 can be presented to the
Commissioners for a vote this summer.

If you have questions about the VVSG 2.0 modification process, or concerning specific parts of that proposal,
please email or call me at 317-233-0929, or email or call Brian Hancock, Director of Testing and Certification,
at bhancock@eac.gov or 202-459-7861.

Brad King
Chair

Brian D. Newby

Executive Director

US Election Assistance Commission
202-734-0639



Michelle Blue
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From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 9:25 AM
To: Justin Lee; Cowley,Ryan; Curtis Koch; Brian McKenzie; Sherrie Swensen; Lannie Chapman;
Amelia Powers; Rozan Mitchell
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: mail ballot help

You bet.

I’m guessing they already know about Center for Civic Design’s database of VBM envelopes, and extensive and detailed
guidance on creating envelopes and instructions: https://civicdesign.org/projects/vote-by-mail/.

Welcome back!
R.

Carpe Diem

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909
#WinninginWeber

From: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 9:13 AM

.. To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>; Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.ys>; Curtis Koch b
<ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>; Brian McKenzie <bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us>; Sherrie Swensen <sswensen@slco.org>; Lannie
Chapman <LKChapman@slco.org>; Amelia Powers <ameliaP@utahcounty.gov>; Rozan Mitchell
<RozanMit@utahcounty.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: mail ballot help

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender
and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click!

Good morning,

Could any of you send me examples of your ballot envelopes and instructions? Georgia is looking for help and examples
of how it's done here in Utah.

Thanks,
Justin

Justin Lee
Director of Elections



Michelle Blue

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

7

Brian Newby <BNewby@eac.gov>

Monday, March 12, 2018 3:25 PM

apmiller@dcboe.org; astarling@tnaficio.org; Anthony.Stevens@sos.nh.gov;
auditor@co jasper.ia.us; Aulii.c.tenn@hawaii.gov; bgoeckner@outlook.com;
bking@iec.in.gov; bmatthews@elections.il.gov; bmosley@lafayettecoms.com;
bpkemp@so0s.ga.gov; bryan.caskey@sos.ks.gov; BuckhouseD@casscountynd.gov;
BWestfall@wvsos.com; bwood@putnamwv.org; carol.morris@elections.ok.gov;
carol.thompson@alaska.gov; Carri.Crum@claycountysd.org; chrissy.peters@sos.mo.gov;
countyclerk@jeffersoncountyclerk.org; cpekron@qgtlaw.com; DCorson@mt.gov:
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
gary.poser@state.mn.us; genevieve.whitaker@vi.gov;
Griddlemoser@staffordcountyva.gov; HARSMANS@mcohio.org;
Hawley.robertson@sos.ms.gov; howard.sholl@state.de.us; Howell@sos.mo.goy;
jacksoncountyclerk@gmail.com;jerry.pettit@co.kittitas.wa.us;
Jgonzales@co.albany.wy.us; jmarks@pa.gov; Jjoe.iseke@gec.guam.goy;
John.Merrill@sos.Alabama.gov; Josie.bahnke@alaska.gov; Jjrg@ClarkCountyNV.gov;
JRoncelli@Bloomfieldtwp.org; jsilrum@nd.gov: julie.flynn@maine.gov;
justinlee@utah.gov;jwendland@SOS.NV.gov; kai.schon@wyo.gov;
Kari.Fresquez@state.nm.us; katie.brown@maryland.gov; ken.kline@sos.iowa.gov;
kingram@sos.texas.gov; KU@portlandmaine.gov; Kristin.Gabriel @state.sd.us;
kyle.ardoin@sos.la.gov; Ibailey@augustaga.gov; lealofi.uiagalelei@eo.as.gov;
Igough@earthlink.net; Ihmoor@hotmail.com; LPhaneuf@Burrillville.org;
Ivonnessi@aol.com; lynnjones@calclerkofcourt.com; marci@elections.sc.goy;
Maria.Matthews@DOS.myflorida.com; maria.pangelinan@gec.guam.goy;
Mark.Goins@tn.gov; maryellen.allen@ ky.gov; mgill@dcboe.org;
MichaeI.Dickerson@mecklenburgcountync.gov; michael.haas@wi.gov;
Michelle.Tassinari@sec.state.ma.us; Neal kelley@rov.ocgov.com;
nikki.charlson@maryland.gov; pattyweeks@co.nezperce.id.us; peggy.reeves@ct.gov;
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
Sherrie Swensen; Steve.trout@state.or.us; stevenreed@mc-ala.org;
stuart.holmes@sos.wa.gov; tdecarlo@waterburyct.org; tgray@jeffersoncountyclerk.org;
thurst@sos.idaho.gov; TR_county_clerk@wan.kdor state ks.us; trethlake@co.st-
joseph.in.us; veronica.degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov; wanda.hemphill@yorkcountygov.com;
WaValez@cee.gobierno.pr; will.senning@sec.state.vt.us; WilliamsS1 @michigan.gov
Christy McCormick; Robin Sargent; Matthew Masterson; Thomas Hicks

Pre-Events Ahead of the EAC Standards Board Meeting in April

On behalf of EAC Vice-Chair Christy McCormick, the Designated Federal Officer for EAC's Standards Board, | am
writing to give you a brief update on theStandards Board meeting scheduled for April in Miami.



